
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

From: Mills, Alberta E. 
To: Mills, Alberta E. 
Subject: FW: Proposed Meeting re. Amazon 
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 6:10:03 PM 

From: Wilson, Sarah <swilson@cov.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 1:25 PM 
To: Kaye, Elliot <EKaye@cpsc.gov> 
Cc: Fong-Swamidoss, Jana <JFSwamidoss@cpsc.gov> 
Subject: Proposed Meeting re. Amazon 

Commissioner Kaye: 

On behalf of Amazon, I am reaching out to propose a meeting early next week to discuss a path 
forward with regard to the FBA program. 
We will make ourselves available at your earliest convenience. 

Best regards, Sarah 

Sarah Wilson 

Covington & Burling LLP 
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001-4956 
T +1 202 662 5397 | Cell: 202-213-1881 

swilson@cov.com 
www.cov.com 

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently 
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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